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January 31, 2003

Mr. William Jones

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Amendment of Administrative Order DHC-1182
Jicarilla Apache #12
API No. 30-039-20002
Unit A, Section 33, T-26-N, R-5-W, NMPM
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jones:

XTO Energy Inc hereby requests an amendment to the above mentioned DHC Order.
The original order approved on January 4, 1996 was for the Basin Dakota and Blanco
Mesaverde pools. On October 4, 2000 this order was amended to include the Otero
Chacra pool. The original order had oil split 50/50 between both pools. The new order
did not include any allocations for oil. Research into other downhole commingles that
include Otero Chacra in this are do not have any oil allocation to this pool. XTO Energy
Inc would like to have this DHC Order amended showing oil split 50/50 between the
Basin Dakota and Blanco Mesaverde and 0% oil allocated to the Otero Chacra. Should
you need any additional information please feel free to contact me at (505) 324-1090.

Sincerely,
XTO ENERGY INC.

Darrin L. Steed
HSE & Regulatory Compliance Coordinator

Cce: DLS
Well File

C:\Documents and Settings\wvjones\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK4\JA 12 DHC amendment.doc



